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May 20, 19E8 

Mr. J. Gordon Shanklin 
Special Agent in Charge 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Mercantile-Continental Building 
Dallas, Texas 

Dear Gordon: 

The enclosed material, which was received by Nr. E. L. Bunt is probably of interest to the Bureau. 

I am forwarding this to you without permission of either the sender or receiver, and would therefore ask that you treat this as being from a confidential informant who has provided it. 
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